
Supporting Documents: 

None 

Ramsey Conservation District  

Meeting Date: 06/01/2017 

Prepared by: Ann WhiteEagle 

N. Purpose/Action Requested: 
FY16/17 WCA (Decision) 

Summary: 
The WMOs have been asked for their WCA invoices, but since the inspection period runs to the 
end of May 31st, we won’t have the final invoices until the end of the day on May 31st. They will 
be available for board review at the board meeting. This is one of the challenges of having 
board meetings on the first week of the month.  

Proposed Resolution: 
Whereas, BWSR has provided $16,677 in funds for FY16 and for FY17 for the purpose of reimbursing the 
RCD and LGUs for the administration of WCA in Ramsey County; and  
Whereas, FY16 funds must be spent by June 30, 2017 and have a balance of $3,538.38; and  
Whereas, FY17 funds must be spent by June 30, 2018 and have a balance of $16,677; and 
Whereas, the RCD has long-standing program (1992 to the present) to reimburse LGUs and the RCD for 
administrating WCA, and Whereas, the RCD has agreements with the Ramsey- Washington Metro 
Watershed District (RWMWD), Rice Creek Watershed District, and Vadnais Lake Area Water 
Management Organization (VLAWMO) to reimburse for the administration of WCA;  
Whereas, VLAWMO, RWMWD, RCWD and the RCD have all submitted documented reimbursable WCA 
administrative expenses for the period of January 1, 2017 through May 31, 2017; and  
Now Therefore Be It Resolved, the entities shall be reimbursed in the following amounts from the 
FY2016 WCA Administrative funds: RCWD $XXX; VLAWMO $XXX; RWMWD $XXX; and RCD $XXX; and 
Further Be It Resolved, the entities shall be reimbursed in the following amounts from the FY2017 WCA 
Administrative funds: RCWD $XXX; VLAWMO $XXX; RWMWD $XXX; and RCD $XXX. 

Explanation of Fiscal/FTE Impact: 
These payments are made from the Wetland Conservation Act grant that Ramsey County 
delegates to the Ramsey Conservation District. 

Action Item N 



 

 

  
Supporting Documents:   

Operating Procedures 

Ramsey Conservation District                            

 
 

Meeting Date: 06/01/2017                     
 
Prepared by: Mara Humphrey                       
 
 
O. Purpose/Action Requested: 
RCD By-Law/Board Meeting Operating Procedures Review (Informational) 
 
Summary: 
Attached is a draft of Board Meeting Operating Procedures for review 
 
 
Explanation of Fiscal/FTE Impact: 
None 
 
 

 

 

 

Information 

Item O 



 

 

RCD Board Meetings 

A.  Regular Meetings 
The regularly scheduled RCD Board meetings are set at the January Board Meeting each year for the 

upcoming year, and are held at the District office, located at 1425 Paul Kirkwold Drive, Arden Hills, MN.  

If a Board meeting date, time, or location needs to be changed, an official notice is posted in the RCD 

office at least three days prior to the scheduled meeting.  All regular meetings of the RCD Board are 

open to the public. 

B.  January Meeting 
The RCD Board meets in the Ramsey Conservation District Board Room, located at the District office in 

Arden Hills, for the transaction of business.  The RCD Board transacts organizational business during this 

meeting, including: 

1. Administrate oath of office (if required) 

2. Elect officers 

3. Appoint Supervisors to RCD committees 

4. General business 

5. Meeting Dates and Times 

6. Review By-laws, Supervisor Handbook, and Employee Handbook 

C. Open Meeting Law 
All meetings of the RCD Board are subject to the Open Meeting Law (Minnesota Statute 13D.01). 

C1. Closed Meetings 
The RCD Board may by motion convene in closed session for the purposes of transacting business.  

Business which may be considered in closed session is in accordance with the attorney/client privilege, 

to consider strategy for labor negotiations, or as otherwise required or permitted by the Minnesota 

Open Meeting law. 

C2. Special Meetings 
The RCD Board may establish a special meeting if necessary.  Procedures to schedule a special meeting 

shall be in accordance with Minnesota Statues 13D.04. 

The RCD Board may schedule workshops, forums or additional meetings at such times and concerning 

such subjects.  A schedule of such meetings shall be maintained in the RCD Office.  Workshops and other 

informal meetings of the Board, not regularly held, shall be subject to the same notice requirements of 

the Open Meeting Law. The Board may take board action at workshops, forums, or other special 

meetings if the action item was properly noticed. 

 



 

 

D. Meeting Conduct 
The following meeting conduct rules shall apply for all RCD meetings: 

1. Respect the dignity of each individual. 

2. Respect one another’s facts, opinions and right to speak. 

3. We realize that our thinking processes are shaped by our backgrounds.  None of us can be 

completely objective as a result.  We all have our natural biases that we may not even be aware 

of.  We must respect that in one another.  Backgrounds are neither right nor wrong; they just 

are.  Diversity, differences, conflict are all inevitable. 

4. We choose to deal with conflict in a healthy manner.  Therefore, there will be no name calling 

and putdowns of individuals or ideas.  This does not mean you can’t openly disagree and 

support your ideas, opinions and facts. 

5. Listen respectfully-no interruptions. 

6. In the interest of time, time limits may be established. 

7. Questions may be asked of the presenters during the time allotted. 

E. Audience/Citizens Requests 
The RCD Board has allotted time for public comment at the beginning of each board meeting. If an 

individual seeks to appear before the RCD Board for additional time, he/she should notify the RCD Board 

Chair of his/her intention and the issue to be presented. 

F. Public Attendance 
The public is invited and encouraged to attend RCD Board meetings.  All approved minutes of Board 

meetings are kept in the RCD office and approved minutes are posted on the RCD web site.   

G. Quorum 
A quorum shall be necessary for the transaction of business.  A majority of the members of the board 

shall constitute a quorum and no business shall be transacted unless voted on by a majority (three 

votes) of the whole RCD Board (MN Stat. 103C315 Subd. 3).  Less than a majority of members may 

convene a meeting, but no business may be transacted.   

Any RCD Board member who, for any reason, anticipates or plans an absence at any regular or special 

meeting is requested to contact the RCD Board Chair or the District Manager to indicate his or her 

planned absence. 

H. Role of Presiding Officer 
The presiding officer of the meeting will be the Chair.  In the absence of the Chair, the presiding officer 

will be the Vice Chair.  The duties and powers of the presiding officer shall include the following: 

1. Preside at all meetings of the RCD Board. 

2. Require the vote on all questions regularly moved and to announce the result. 

3. Review and comment on the draft agenda for each regular and special meeting of the Board, as 

well as add additional items from other Board Members as time permits. 



 

 

4. Serve as representative of the Board in execution of contracts, orders, resolutions and 

determinations of the Board. 

The Chair of the Board may make a motion and has the same voting rights and responsibilities as other 

members. 

I. Addressing the Chair  
Formal protocol will be used when speaking to the RCD Board.  The RCD Board Chair shall be addressed 

as “Mr./Madam Chair.”  Members of the RCD Board shall be addressed as “Supervisor (last name).” 

Any member of the RCD Board or members of the public may speak on any matter before the RCD 

Board when recognized by the Chair and within established procedures as outlined in these Rules. 

J. District Manager 
The District Manager or designee shall attend all meetings of the RCD Board.  The District Manager or 

District Staff may participate in the discussion or recommend a resolution or action to the RCD Board.  A 

member of the Board may call on the District Manager or staff member to participate in the discussion 

or provide a verbal recommendation on any subject pending before the Board. 

The agenda is set by the RCD Chair in consultation with the District Manager or designee who prepares a 

written agenda for all regular and special meetings of the RCD Board. The District Manager or designee 

shall also: 1) make entries of all Board resolutions; 2) record the vote of each member on all actions 

taken by the Board; 3) preserve and file all business acted upon by the Board; 4) copy any and all 

resolutions or decisions of the Board; and 5) perform such further duties as designated by the Board.   



 
 

  
Supporting Documents:   
RCLLG Invoice 

Ramsey Conservation District                            

 
 

Meeting Date: 06/01/2017                     
 
Prepared by: Ann WhiteEagle                       
 
 
P. Purpose/Action Requested: 
Approval of payment of RCLLG Dues (Decision). Supervisor Behrens might have an additional 
update. 
 
Summary: 
Attached is the invoice from the RCLLG. 
 
 
Explanation of Fiscal/FTE Impact: 
Cost is $250. 
 
 
 
 
 

Action Item P 



INVOICE

f NVO|CE # t23
DATE: 15-Mar-17

Ramsey County League of Local Governments
Attn: Morre Jo Soger, Treosurer

1530 Daisy Ct. New Brighton, MN 55112

l6stl247-7289
marreio.saqer@moundsviewschools.ore

Bill to: Ramsey Cty. Conservation District COMMENTS: 2017 Membership Dues

1425 Paul Kirkwold Drive
Arden Hills. MN 551O

Make all checks payable to Ramsey County League of Local Government

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

DATE DESCRIPTION BALANCE AMOUNT

3l75l2OL7 2017 membership dues 52s0

1-30 DAYS PAST DUE I 31-50 DAYS PAST DU E I 61.90 DAYS PAST DUE
uvttl 9u uaY)
PAST DUE AMOUNT DUE

52s0.00

REMITTANCE

lnvoice f t23
Dqte:

Amount due 250

Amount Enclosed:



 

 

  
Supporting Documents:   

None 

Ramsey Conservation District                            

 
 

Meeting Date: 06/01/2017                     
 
Prepared by: Ann WhiteEagle                       
 
 
Q. Purpose/Action Requested: 
Sherburne & Washington SWCD Service Agreement Approval 
 
Summary: 
Sherburne SWCD has requested design services from our technical staff. The total amount not 
expected to exceed is $2,592.00. For the Washington CD, the RCD has requested technical services 
from their engineer for an amount not to exceed $3,120.00. 
 
 
Explanation of Fiscal/FTE Impact: 
$3,120 for the Washington CD service agreement, which will be paid from MCD engineering 
funds and FY16 Increased Capacity Grant. 
 
 

 

 

 

Action Item Q 



 

 

  
Supporting Documents:   

Letter and registration form 

Ramsey Conservation District                            

 
 

Meeting Date: 06/01/2017                     
 
Prepared by: Ann WhiteEagle                       
 
 
R. Purpose/Action Requested: 
MASWCD Leadership Institute (Information) 
 
Summary: 
Attached is the MASWCD brochure and registration form for the leadership institute. We haven’t 
registered staff or board members in the last six years or so because of budgetary constraints. 
Attendance would involve seven sessions and up to three webinars. Registration deadline is July 14th, 
so if there was interest to attend, the Board could decide at either the June or July board meeting. 
 
 
Explanation of Fiscal/FTE Impact: 
Cost is $2,850 per person. 
 
 

 

 

 

Item R 



MASWCD
PRESIDENT

KURT EECKSTROM

17404 60ih Ave
Milaca MN 55353
(320) 5s6,3403

I'ICE PRESIDENT &
METRO AREA 4 DIR€CTOR

ROIANDClEVELAND
PO Box 307
North Branch, lvlN 55056

SECREIARY-TREASURER &
NW AREA l DIRECTOR

PAUL KMBBENHOFI
1119 - 25th Ave S

N,loofiead, MN 56560

001) 799-0359

WC AREA 2 DIR€CTOR

M]KEJORGENSON

33626 - 660th Avenue
Clintoo MN 56225
(320)325-5369

NE AREA 3 DIRECTOR

ROBERT HOEF€RT

35445 5t HrNy 47
tele, MN 56342

|.320) 675-3177

SW AREA 5 DIR€CTOR

CLARK IJNGEEEK

26992 570th Ave
Comfrey, MN 56019

$04 8n-27s3

SC ARf,A 6 DIRf,CTOR

MARK SCHNOBRICH

24209 Unit Ave
Hutchinson, MN 55350
(320) 587-3750

ST AR€A 7 OIRECIOR
EILLTHOMPSON

60698 227th Ave

Mantorvilq MN 55955
(s07) 635-5998

NC AREA 8 DIRECTOR

ROBERTALBRECHT

22-3'd Street NW

Crosb, MN 56441
(218) 546-6633

Il,'lM EOIATE PAST

PRESIOENT

IAN CUNNINGHAM
565 81'r Slreet
Pip€none MN 56164
(s07, 825-2296

STAFF

IEANN SUCK

SHELAVANN€Y

Office Manager

STEFANIE MARTINEZ

Minnesota Association of Soil and Water Conservation Districts
255 Kellogg Boulevard East, Suite 101-, St. Paul, MN 55L01 | 551-690-9028 | wrvw.maswcd.org

May 18, 2Ol7

Soil and Water Conservation District Supervisors & Employees:

The Minnesota Association of Soil and Water Conservation Districts, in cooperation with
the University of Minnesota Extension, Natural Resources Conservation Service and

Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources, is offering a MASWCD Leodership lnstitute
for our members.

This is an outstanding training opportunity for SWCD supervisors, staff and partners. The

MASWCD leadership institute is a forum for you to build personal leadership capacity and

to understand, interpret and influence the forces affecting your district. Leadership skills

are vital for Districts to continue to address conservation needs throughout the State of
M in nesota.

This one-year leadership co-hort program includes seven training sessions and additional
educational webinars. The registration fee includes tuition, hotel lodging, air-fare to
Washington DC, course instructors, and course materials for all sessions.

Enclosed is registration information describing this dynamic district educational program.

The MASWCD encourages your district to register a representative and invest in the
future of vour SWCD.

lf you have any questionsr please contact the MASWCD office (651) 690-9028. The

registration deadline is July 14, 2017. The MASWCD Leadership Institute is another
example of MASWCD providing educational opportunities for our members. Thank you,

Sincerely,

fl,rtrfr-^"*'
Kurt Beckstrom
MASWCD President

Enclosure.



ato(l r..Eea, :lP9= F g

2E= h'i5 3EFd i EE q
€it'= a :i El588 i"iE E

EE E q I,2.- !E t !! O,La--4=->.lI =Et= ;AII En;a E:-: lI r :i E : !l!2/\t qHE.f :"8
=ll\! E{sI!.EE

P=EEEE=
o
,oa a a a

tl
o

bEgcl

:E59
9sY
e. efr
t!oEE?*g*r
€=

=oo

sia I i*€
gEE g +'E g

€Efr i iEI
sEE-* E s stF;l

EFEi+i*FEEfl$+

^ ),r .}P

t:ei; ggx

; ;; r l?i;?, ,.= v>.= (5l ^ n!d.:: E c!!.:U F'.:lgq€E*5EEI

' 
$E€ f5# e: $

E * $;€E#!g 
H

frf:=iE6AEEE
= G--ul (, > c E f
6:HC9EE.bEE

*{ro
be
QO

pd
R.ens d5o*
^!= qxxE si3FF :fiI\EF EF\(Bri x\

3 t$ '*8
P i.s6h g
F (!.*

6hb

o
(E
CL
o
E
(E
o-

g
5
o
o
5
o

=

zo
az
rq
t-,(
X
E1

s lFn
iEtg
.EE*HEi-i

d

zz

F
&

z

(
€
Fo(\l

I
1\
l.o(\

IE
.9
F
aL
o
E
(E
oJ

o+,
+,
+,o
F

GilI
J(g
oo
=E6.9
H=lcoo
o(J
o

g
o
G
CLt!

C)

,g
Io
E
(It
oJ

ct)
.=
o
gt
c
o
U'

oo
=o

=

At\
U
F
v)

s

H
U
F
rta

\



=
cn
€o
tr,

t-o!t
cto
o

=!t

fo

o

No
IN(t
o

Ea"A-e= de,Eggg=i
dg ei g dFsE9: a:

= 

+gE E e lB€-s iq;
iarFF s*8iaq$$ig..d+: eEdq"iSg>

aa3$ $ s s$r He afl
g$ggFH?fiadB€*

no
GI
o
qt
rt
o5

* *** .J 5-lfi (/)=tDo(/ro-o ooo-

= fi ;:1*sgig-" [-"
EEa F*a'q3+ E+:6; Eei *at Ft-og t_=tr X.l)i+r i'e3 i"flg *i-:E'E *pa 4et gq
5eE. +.3: lE trg *itig 2r fia es I

d -!n

o'
ao

=iJ
o
=q,
d

iiEEiiiiiiiiiiEE

tr,!,
oo
Po

(J
E.oo

e ".;;;;;;9q €agiEte
*s ggFg iFg 4frH ilr; i f,i
ax €;EE : +t;"4i ;;: ;":s H

e$ [ile*eFiggi 
g5r':ii

g$*c.'-aEEgei;$g5s

$s

Fo
GI
o
.1
9'
E!:
o
f
'n
oa
3

z!
dA=;>5(,)iE\ossxNr':9aD

-!l:r o-
ir(Dqa
6=.

5
@

o

o

-E C/)

f(D
:YN

am€iz7o
(n
@
€g)

U)

€
g

o
is[eif;iusr$ci
$i$$ EFi qe**€ aq€

lg*E3$€[sEfi*as;
Fg$ g$ ii i i.t



 

 

  
Supporting Documents:   

Revenue graph and payable journal 

Ramsey Conservation District                            

 
 

Meeting Date: 06/01/2017                     
 
Prepared by: Ann WhiteEagle                       
 
S. Purpose/Action Requested: 
Approval of 1st Quarter Abbreviated Treasury Report 
 
Summary: 
The following are some highlights from the final 1st Quarter 2017: 

 We finished 2016 with a fund balance of $364K. 

 The RCD ends 1st quarter spending $12K more than 1st quarter 2016. 

 Ag fee revenue increased $4K over the Ag fee revenue at 1st quarter 2016. 
 

    

Abbreviated 1st Quarter 2017 Treasurer's Report

2017 Revenue

Actual    

YTD Q1

Projected 

Total 2017

County Support (Levy) 0 60

Ag Fees Rec'd YTD 14.6 74.4

Contracted Services 0 1.5

Fee for Service 30.6 215

BWSR 0 182

Ag Reserve 0 0

Total 45.2 532.9

2017 Expenditures

Actual   

YTD Q1

Budget 

Total 2017

Operating Budget 107.2 532.9

Total 107.2 532.9

Revenue less Expenditure -62

Fund balance 1/1/17 364

Actual fund balance 3/31/17 302

Note: All figures in 000s

Fund balance 1/1/16 188

Ag Fee received 3/31/16 10.1  
 

 

Action Item S 



Date Vendor# Name Amount Detail

3/17/2017 0000001770 RiverPrint 53.00          Printing business cards - Buggs, Behrens

3/22/2017 0000207126 Office Depot 32.91          Printing color copies of Day at the Capitol flyers

3/17/2017 0000100171 Telecommunications 172.20        telephone

3/22/2017 0000100171 Telecommunications 172.20        telephone

2/26/2017 `0000102335 Mn Assoc Of Soil & Water Cons 4,611.79     Membership & dues

2/28/2017 `0000106878 Maswcd Area Iv 300.00        Membership & dues

3/3/2017 `0000102335 Mn Assoc Of Soil & Water Cons 400.00        Conference & Seminar - Day at Capitol registration

2/23/2017 `0000207126 Us Bank Procurement Card 22.02          Meeting exp - refreshments for buffer mtg

2/23/2017 `0000207126 Us Bank Procurement Card 53.90          Meeting exp - pizza for interview panel

2/23/2017 `0000207126 Us Bank Procurement Card 44.78           Meeting exp - refreshments for interview panel

3/31/2017 Payroll 694.12        Mileage/Parking

2/23/2017 `0000207126 Us Bank Procurement Card 396.35        Office Supplies - chair for Schumann

2/23/2017 `0000207126 Us Bank Procurement Card 113.75        Office Supplies - toner

2/23/2017 `0000207126 Us Bank Procurement Card 16.18          Office Supplies - misc

2/23/2017 `0000207126 Us Bank Procurement Card 14.97          water

3/22/2017 `0000207126 Us Bank Procurement Card 33.90          Office Supplies - nametags for Behrens and Buggs

3/22/2017 `0000207126 Us Bank Procurement Card 35.14          Office Supplies - paper

3/22/2017 `0000207126 Us Bank Procurement Card 9.25            Office Supplies - pencils and pens

3/22/2017 `0000207126 Us Bank Procurement Card 14.97          Water

7,191.43     

1st Quarter 2017 Disbursement Journal



Action Item S 

 



 

 

  
Supporting Documents:   

MASWCD Letter 

Ramsey Conservation District                            

 
 

Meeting Date: 06/01/2017                     
 
Prepared by: Ann WhiteEagle/Supervisor Willems                       
 
 
T. Purpose/Action Requested: 
Review of any proposed resolutions. 
 
Summary: 
Attached is the letter from the MASWCD regarding the 2017 Resolution Process. This is an ideal 
opportunity to provide a policy position to the MASWCD regarding the work of SWCDs. Please bring 
any possible resolutions to our board meeting. Supervisor Willems explained the process at the last 
board meeting, but any proposed policy resolutions would need to be approved by the RCD board at 
the July board meeting, to be considered at the Area Meeting on July 12th. 
 
 
Explanation of Fiscal/FTE Impact: 
None 
 
 

 

 

 

Action Item T 













 

 

  
Supporting Documents:   

Draft Resolution 

Protected Waterbodies in Ramsey County document/map 

Ramsey Conservation District                            

 
 

Meeting Date: 06/01/2017                     
 
Prepared by: Andrea Prichard                       
 
1. Purpose/Action Requested: 
To be in compliance with MN State Law (Statutes §103F.48, Subd. 4), SWCD Boards must 

approve a resolution on Riparian Water Protection (Buffer “Other Watercourses”) by July 1st, 

2017 

 
Summary: 
Part of Governor Dayton’s 2015 Buffer Law is that SWCDs must identify watercourses not 

identified in the Buffer map that should be provided protection by local water management 

authorities. This list of watercourses must be passed as a SWCD Board resolution and be 

distributed to WMO/WDs by July 1st 2017 so that WMO/WDs may incorporate them into their 

Plans by July 1st 2018.  

 

In Ramsey’s case, the WMO/WDs are so well established and waters so well inventoried and 

protected by existing rules/ordinances that no additional watercourses needed to be added to 

WMO plans (they are already included). As a justification, SWCD staff worked with all 

WMO/WDs in the county to compile an accurate and up-to-date map of protected waters within 

Ramsey County and accompanying text to describe the basic buffers/protections in place for 

these waters, by water management organization. 

 
Explanation of Fiscal/FTE Impact: 
It would not have a fiscal impact for the RCD. 
 
2. Purpose/Action Requested: 
Approve staff closing out the FY16 Buffer Grant. 
 
Proposed resolution: 
Whereas, BWSR has provided $3,000 in funds for FY16 for the purpose of reimbursing the RCD for assistance with 
the 2015 Buffer Law; and 
Whereas, the RCD has completed grant reporting to BWSR in ELink: and 
Now Therefore Be It Resolved, the RCD shall submit to BWSR the final financial report for the FY 16 Buffer Grant. 

 

 

Action Item U 



Resolution No. 17-06-xx  
Local Water Resources Riparian Protection (“Other Watercourses”) in Ramsey County  
 
Whereas, Minnesota Statutes §103F.48, Subd. 4 requires Soil and Water Conservation Districts 
(SWCDs) in consultation with local water management authorities, to develop, adopt, and 
submit to each local water management authority within its boundary a summary of 
watercourses for inclusion in the local water management plan.  
Whereas, the Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) has adopted the Local Water 
Resources Riparian Protection (“Other Watercourses”) Policy 6, dated August 25, 2016, which 
identifies steps SWCDs are required to take in developing said inventory.  
Whereas, Ramsey Conservation District met with local water management authorities within its 
jurisdiction and Tom Gile of BWSR on January 10th, 2017, to discuss the Buffer Law and the 
development of the “Other Watercourses” list as well as an inventory of water bodies that are 
currently subject to protection within Ramsey County. 
Whereas, Ramsey Conservation District has reviewed watershed data and LGU protection and 
determined that Water Resources Riparian Protection is already being provided throughout 
Ramsey County and no additional watercourses have been identified for required inclusion into 
watershed district or water management organization plans. 
Whereas, the Ramsey Conservation District has provided rationale for the exclusion of 
additional watercourses through the creation of a document and map describing the existing 
watercourse and waterbody protection throughout Ramsey County, per watershed district 
boundary, which shows buffer rules as well as other local protection in place for water bodies 
not subject to Buffer Law protection. 
Therefore be it resolved that, the Ramsey Conservation District has no additional watercourses 
to include in local water authorities’ plans since adequate protection is already in place.  
Be it further resolved that, to comply with MS §103F.48, the Ramsey Conservation District shall 
provide notification of this decision as well as rationale to BWSR and all water management 
authorities within Ramsey County borders.  



    

              May 11, 2017 

 

Buffer Law Implementation – Ramsey County  

Local Water Resources Riparian Protection (“Other Watercourses”)  
Accompanying Document to the Ramsey Conservation District Resolution No. 17-06-xx 

 

 

Background  

The Buffer Law Policy 6 requires that Soil and Water Conservation Districts consult with local water 

management authorities to prepare a list of waters not included in the Buffer Protection Map that 

would benefit from buffers or alternative water quality practices, for later inclusion in the water 

management authority’s plan. The resulting list must be adopted as a resolution by the SWCD Board and 

submitted to BWSR and water management authorities by July 1, 2017.  

Other Watercourses in Ramsey County  
After reviewing watershed data and consulting with water management authorities within Ramsey 

County, the Ramsey Conservation District has concluded that water bodies not included in the Buffer 

Protection Map already have adequate protection from the multiple regulations, policies, buffers, and 

other types of protection in place enforced by the local government units, as shown in the 

accompanying map and described in greater detail below. Therefore, no additional watercourses are 

recommended for integration into water management authorities’ plans within Ramsey County borders 

because these water bodies are already included in watershed district and water management 

organization plans. 

As justification for the absence of additional water bodies identified for inclusion into plans, we present 

below a summary of water protection in place, broken down by water management authority. This 

summary corresponds to the map found below. 

 

Protected Waterbodies in Ramsey County, by WMO/WD (with accompanying map) 

  
In Alphabetical Order: 

CRWD – Capitol Region Watershed District 

 25-ft buffer requirement around natural waterbodies under CRWD wetland rules. For the 

southern border, City of St Paul protection as part of the Mississippi River Corridor Critical Area 

Program* 

Lower Minnesota River Watershed District  (small area within Ramsey County) 

 City of St Paul protection as part of the Mississippi River Corridor Critical Area Program * 

Lower Mississippi River Watershed Management Organization  (small area within Ramsey County) 

 City of St Paul protection as part of the Mississippi River Corridor Critical Area Program * 

http://www.bwsr.state.mn.us/buffers/
http://www.bwsr.state.mn.us/buffers/policy/Approved/6_Other_Watercourses%20.pdf
http://arcgis.dnr.state.mn.us/gis/buffersviewer/
http://www.dnr.state.mn.us/waters/watermgmt_section/critical_area/index.html
http://www.dnr.state.mn.us/waters/watermgmt_section/critical_area/index.html
http://www.dnr.state.mn.us/waters/watermgmt_section/critical_area/index.html
http://www.dnr.state.mn.us/waters/watermgmt_section/critical_area/index.html


    

MWMO - Mississippi Watershed Management Organization  (small area within Ramsey County) 

 25-ft buffer requirement around existing wetlands under City of St Paul wetland ordinance as 

part of the Wetland Management Plan.  

RWMWD – Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District  

 10 ft buffer requirement for sediment ponds and 25-75 ft average buffer requirement for 

wetlands depending on management class under RWMWD rules. 

 

 

 

(Minimum buffer is 37.5, 25, and 12 ft for A, B, and C, respectively) 

City of St Paul protection as part of the Mississippi River Corridor Critical Area Program * 

RCWD – Rice Creek Watershed District 

RCWD has an MS4 permit for public ditches in its district and also serves as the LGU for WCA for 

wetlands that are not public waters - public water wetlands are managed by the DNR. RCWD’s 

targeted areas with buffer requirements lie just to the north (upstream) of Ramsey County’s 

boundaries, but within Ramsey County, RCWD has a fully integrated water quality management 

strategy within their approved Water Management Plan implemented through permits and 

policies.   

VLAWMO – Vadnais Lake Area Water Management Organization 

16.5-ft buffer requirement for streams, and 20-75 ft average buffer requirement for water 

bodies depending on their management class.  

Average buffer requirement (ft) in VLAWMO 
Wetland 

Mgmt Class 
Preserve 

Manage 
1 

Manage 
2 

Manage 
3 

Streams 

Buffer in ft 75 40 30 20 16.5 
           (Minimum buffer is 67, 34, 24, and 16 ft for Preserve, 1, 2, and 3, respectively) 

VBWD – Valley Branch Watershed District (small area within Ramsey County) 

50-100 ft average buffer requirement depending on the wetland management class. 

Average buffer requirement (ft) in VBWD 
Wetland 

Mgmt Class 
Preserve 

Manage 
1 

Manage 
2 

Buffer in ft 100 75 50 
                               (Minimum buffer is 25 ft) 

* The Mississippi River Corridor Critical Area Program recently updated its rules in 2016, and St Paul is currently in 

transition to enforcing the new rules. 

Average buffer requirement (ft) in RWMWD 

Wetland 
Mgmt Class 

Manage 
A 

Manage 
B  

Manage 
C 

Sediment 
Pond 

Buffer in ft 75 50 25 10 

http://www.dnr.state.mn.us/waters/watermgmt_section/critical_area/index.html


    

 

Additional information on protection is available upon request with RCD or directly with the water management 

authority. For more information, contact andrea.prichard@co.ramsey.mn.us at the Ramsey Conservation District.  

mailto:andrea.prichard@co.ramsey.mn.us


 

 

  
Supporting Documents:   

Letter 

Ramsey Conservation District                            

 
 

Meeting Date: 06/01/2017                     
 
Prepared by: Ann WhiteEagle                       
 
 
V. Purpose/Action Requested: 
Authorizing signing engagement letter for 2016 Audit 
 
Summary: 
The RCD is required to have an audit either every three years or when revenues exceed $500K. The 
RCD was notified by BWSR that an audit is required for 2016. 
 
 
Explanation of Fiscal/FTE Impact: 
Cost is $2,325. 
 
 

 

 

 

Action Item V 



Pnrnnsox CoUPANY LrD.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

58o Cherry Drive I Waconia, Minnesota 55387
952.442.4409 | Fax: 952.442.221r I www.pclcpas.com

March 31,2017

Ann WhiteEagle
Ramsey Soil and Water Conservation District
1425 Paul Kirkwold Drive
Arden Hills, MN 551 12

To Board of Directors:

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Ramsey Soil and Water
Conservation District for the year ended December 31 , 2016. We will audit the financial statements of the
governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate dlscretely presented component units,

each ma.ior fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information, including the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of Ramsey Soil and Water
Conservation District as of and for the year ended December 31, 2016. Accounting standards generally

accepted in the United Stater of America provide for certain required supplementary information (RSl),

such as management's discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement Ramsey Soil and Water
Conservation District's basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be

an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. AS part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited
procedures to Ramsey Soil and Water Conservation District's RSI in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. These limited procedures will consist oJ inquiries of
management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We will not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following RSI is required by
generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be

audited:

1) Management's Discussion and Analysis.
2) Budgetary Comparison Schedules
3) Schedule of Contributions
4) Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSI that accompanies
Ramsey Soil and Water Conservation District's financial statements. We will subject the following
supplementary information to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements and

certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally

accepted in the United States of America and will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial
statements as a whole.

Audit Objective

The oblective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and to
report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when
considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole. Our audit will be conducted in accordance



with auditing slandards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards for financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States,
and will include tests of the accounting records of Ramsey Soil and Water Conservation District and other
procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions. We will issue a written report
upon completion of our audit of Ramsey Soil and Water Conservation District's financial statements. Our
report will be addressed to the board of directors of Ramsey Soil and Water Conservation District. We
cannot provide assurance that unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it
is necessary for us to modify our opinions or add emphasis-of-mafter or other-matter paragraphs. lf our
opinions on the financial statements are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in
advance. lf, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed
opinions, we may decline to express opinions or issue reports, or may withdraw from this engagement.

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial
statements and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a material etfect on the financial statements as required by
Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and on compliance and other matters will
include a paragraph that states (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing
of internal control and compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal
control and compliance. The paragraph will also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose.
lf during our audit we become aware that Ramsey Soil and Water Conservation District is subject to an
audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we will communicate to
management and those charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Slandards may
not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements.

Audit Procedures-General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be
examined and the a.eas to be tested. An audrt also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of
laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or
employees acting on behalf of the government.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control,
and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material
misstatements may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and
performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. In addition, an audit is not
designed to detect immaterial misstatements, or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not
have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level
of management of any material errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that
comes to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws
or governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential. Our responsibility
as auditors is limited lo the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which
we are not engaged as auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the
accounts, and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of
receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding
sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We will request wriften representations from your attorneys as
part of the engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit,
we will require certain written representations from you about the financial statements and related matters.



Audit Procedures-lnternal control

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal
control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the
nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. An audit is not designed to provide assurance on
internal control or to identify deficiencies in internal control. However, during the audit, we will communicate
to management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be

communicated under AICPA professional standards.

Audit Procedures-Compliance
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material

misstiatement, we will perform tests of Ramsey Soil and Water Conservation District's compliance with the
provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective of our
audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion.

illanagement Responsibilities

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including monitoring

ongoing activities; for the selection and application of accounting principles; and for the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and

for the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with (1)

access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements, (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3)

unrestricted access to persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit

evidence.

your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and

confirming to us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements

aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are

immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

you are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect
fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1)

management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud

could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your

knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud atfecting the government received in

communications from employees, former employees, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible

for identifying and ensuring that the government complies with applicable laws and regulations.

you are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information in conformity with U.S. generally

accepted accounting principles. You agree to include our report on the supplementary information in any

document that contiins and indicates that we have reported on the supplementary information. You also

agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary information

th.-at includes our report. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the representation letter that
(1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GMPi (2)

you believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance

with GMp; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior

period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any

ilgnificant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the

supplementary information.

you agree to assume all management responsibilities for financial statement preparation services and any

other nonaftest services we provide; oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably from

senior management, wth suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results ofthe
seNices; and accept responsibility for them.



Engagement Administ.ation, Fees, and Other

We may from time to time, and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service providers in serving
your account. We may share confidential information about you with these service providers, but remain
committed to maintaining the confidentiality and security of your information. Accordingly, we maintain
internal policies, procedures, and safeguards to protect the confidentiality of your personal information. In
addition, we will secure confidentiality agreements with all service providers to maintain the confidentiality
of your information and we will take reasonable precautions to determine that they have appropriate
procedures in place to prevent the unauthorized release of your confidential information to others. In the
event that we are unable to secure an appropriate confidentiality agreement, you will be asked to provide
your consent prior to the sharing of your confidential information with the third-party service provider.
Furthermore, we will remain responsible for the work provided by any such third-party service providers.

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations we request and will locate
any documents selected by us for testing.

We will provide copies of our reports to Ramsey Soil and Water Conservation District; however,
management is responsible for distribution of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by
law or regulation, or containing privileged and confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made
available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Peterson Company Ltd. and constitutes
confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and

appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to Minnesota Office of
the State Auditor or its designee, for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or
to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. lf requested, access to such
audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Peterson Company Ltd. personnel.

Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned
parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information contained therein to
others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report
release date. lf we are aware that a federal or state awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit
finding, we will contact the party contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit
documentation.

We expect to begin our audit in the summer and to issue our reports no later than October 31 , 2017. Michael
Peterson, is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the
report or authorizing another individual to sign it. Our fee for these services will be $2,325. Any outof-
pocket expenses incurred (not related to postage) for receiving bank confirmations will be included in

invoice. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on
presentiation. lnvoices not paid within 30 days will accrue interest at 1.50%. ln accordance with our firm
policres, work may be suspended if your account becomes 45 days or more overdue and may not be
resumed until your account is paid in full. lf we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our
engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written notification of termination, even if we
have not completed our report. You will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to
reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination. The above fee is based on

anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not
be encountered during the audit. lf significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and
arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs.



We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Ramsey Soil and Water Conservation District and believe
this letter accurately summarizes the significant terms of ourengagement. lf you have any questions, please
let us know. lf you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the
enclosed copy and return it to us.

Sincerely,
/1

^ t/
Wh4,h,! ([ ry--
Michael Peterson, CPA
Peterson Company Ltd.

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Ramsey Soil and Water Conservation District.

By: .

Title:



 

 

  
Supporting Documents:   

Supervisor Humphrey May expense claim 

Ramsey Conservation District                            

 
 

Meeting Date: 06/01/2017                     
 
Prepared by: Mara Humphrey                       
 
 
W. Purpose/Action Requested: 
Approve May 2017 Supervisor Expense Claims 
 
Summary: 
By the board packet deadline, the only Supervisor Expense claim is from Supervisor Humphrey. 
 

 
Explanation of Fiscal/FTE Impact: 
Expense is $87.84. 
 
 

 

 

Action Item W 



Supervisor: Mara Humphrey

For Period: May 2017

Per Total @ Total

Date Description Diem Miles .535/mi. Parking* Other Amt.* for Day

5/4/17 May Board Meeting $75.00 24 $12.84 $87.84

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

TOTALS $75.00 24 $12.84 $0.00 $0.00 $87.84

*No payment without receipt. APPROVED:

Claimant's Signature   Date Board Approval Date

RCD SUPERVISOR EXPENSE CLAIM

PER MINNESOTA STATUE 471.391 SUB.1
I declare under penalties of law that this claim 
is just and correct and that no part of it has 
been paid.



 

 

  
Supporting Documents:   

None 

Ramsey Conservation District                            

 
 

Meeting Date: 06/01/2017                     
 
Prepared by: Mara Humphrey                       
 
 
X. Purpose/Action Requested: 
July Agenda Item Requests 
 
Summary: 
Staff requests for July agenda items include: 

 FY15 BWSR Community Partner Project Encumbrance/Close-out 

 FY17 CWF Well Sealing Grants 

 AIS Program 

 DNR Grant Agreement 

 2017 Forum Update 

 NACD Urban Ag Grant Reimbursements 
 
 
 

 

 

 

Item X 



 
 

  
Supporting Documents:   
Policies & Procedures for Filling Vacant Board Seat 
Potential Questions 

Ramsey Conservation District                            

 
 

Meeting Date: 06/01/2017                     
 
Prepared by: Mara Humphrey                       
 
 
Y. Purpose/Action Requested: 
Review of Policies & Procedures for Filling Vacant Board Seat. 
 
Summary: 
Attached is the procedures as written in the By-Laws of the Powers and Responsibilities of the 
Ramsey Conservation District and in the Minnesota Statutes.  
 
Potential questions (asked for previous appointments): 

1. How did you hear about this unique opportunity for an appointment to complete two 
years of Paul Gardner’s term? 

2. Please tell us about your interest and experience in conservation and what motivates 
you to serve as a Ramsey Conservation District Board Supervisor. 

3. What experience have you had in serving in any leadership capacity within your 
community? 

4. What skills and knowledge do you bring to this position? What do your peers say are 
your greatest strengths and/or contributions? What would you tell voters? 

5. What schedule constraints, if any, do you have to attend monthly Board Supervisor 
meetings? Current schedule is the 1st Thursday at 6:30pm. Would additional meetings 
be possible, i.e. Committee Assignment Meetings 

6. What concerns, if any, do you have about assuming this Board Supervisor position? 
7. What else would you like us to know about you relative to this opportunity? 
8. What questions do you have about the position? 

 
 
 
 
 

Action Item Y 



Action Item Y 

Policies and Procedures for Filling Vacant Board Seat 
“Article VIII: Vacancy 

 

If a vacancy occurs within the office of an elected or appointed RCD Supervisor the 

RCD shall place notice of said vacancy in the local official publication or other 

publications within the nominating district prior to appointment or election. 

If a vacancy occurs more than fifty-six (56) days before the next state primary election, 

the RCD Board shall fill the vacancy by appointment in accordance with Minnesota 

Statutes section 103C.305 Subd.6(a).   

If a vacancy occurs less than fifty-six (56) days before the next state primary election, 

the RCD Board shall fill the vacancy by appointment in accordance with Minnesota 

Statutes section 103C.305 Subd. 6(b).” 

- From By-Laws of the Powers and Responsibilities of the Ramsey 
Conservation District 

“Subd. 6.Vacancy. 
  

(a) If a vacancy occurs in the office of an elected supervisor more than 56 days 
before the next state primary, the district board shall fill the vacancy by appointment. 
The supervisor appointed shall hold office until the first Monday in January following 
the next general election. A successor shall be elected at the general election 
following the appointment and hold office for the remainder of the term or for the 
next regular term, whichever is appropriate. 

(b) If a vacancy occurs less than 56 days before the next state primary, the 
district board shall fill the vacancy by appointment. The appointed supervisor shall 
hold office until the expiration of the term or until the first Monday in January 
following the second succeeding general election, whichever is shorter. A successor 
shall be elected at the general election preceding expiration of the appointed term 
and hold office for the remainder of the term or for the next regular term, whichever 
is appropriate. 

(c) All terms under this subdivision continue until a successor has been elected 
and has qualified.” 

- From Minnesota Statutes section 103C.305 Subd. 6 



 

 

  
Supporting Documents:   

None 

Ramsey Conservation District                            

 
 

Meeting Date: 06/01/2017                     
 
Prepared by: Ann WhiteEagle                       
 
 
Z. Purpose/Action Requested: 
Approval of entering into TimeSaver Contract for completing RCD board minutes for the 
remainder of 2017, subject to attorney review. 
 
Summary: 
RCD board meeting minutes have become overly time-consuming for staff. TimeSaver Off Site 
Secretarial, Inc. was recommended.  
 
 
Explanation of Fiscal/FTE Impact: 
Maximum cost is $139 up to one hour and $34 for each 30 minutes following the first hour. 
 
 

 

 

 

Action Item Z 


	Policies and Procedures for Filling Vacant Board Seat.pdf
	“Subd. 6.Vacancy.

	ITEM I.pdf
	Conservation Practice Information:
	Project Name: Shepherd of the Hills
	Project Location: 3920 N Victoria Street, Shoreview, MN 55126
	Spokesperson: Miranda Oliver; Director of Operations, for Shepherd of the Hills Church
	Conservation Practice Category: Infiltration; 570 – Stormwater Runoff Control
	Cost Share Assistance Request for the following practice(s):
	Conservation Practice 570:
	1. Total Project Cost: $25,148.50
	2. BWSR Cost Share encumbrance request for eligible components: 20% / $5,000
	3. Local Match provided by:
	a.  Ramsey-Washington Metro Watershed District: 75% / $18,861.00
	b.  Landowner Contribution: Shepherd of the Hills Church: 5% / $1,287.50
	Explanation of Fiscal/FTE Impact:
	Project Funds and staff costs to install the project(s) are available through a FY15 Clean Water Fund grant and Technical and Administrative amount to be consistent with percentages outlined in the grant work plan. Designated Technical Representative ...
	Project Timeline:
	The project must be started by November 1, 2017 and completed by November 1, 2018, unless otherwise amended by mutual consent and agreement by both parties.

	ActionItemJ.pdf
	Explanation of Fiscal/FTE Impact:




